Thomas N. Cokenias EMC &Radio Approvals

Test & Consulting Services for Commercial, Military, International Compliance
P.O. Box 1086
El Granada, CA 94018 email: tom@tncokenias.org

25 September 2001

FCC Laboratory

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia Maryland 21046

Attention: Applications Examiner

Re: Class 2 permissive change to add antenna

Equipment type: 2.4 GHz Frequency Hopping Spread Spectrum

Applicant: Breezecom Ltd.
FCC ID: LKT-IF-24

Hello,

Breezecom Ltd. would like to add another antenna for use with this product.

Separate attachments have been submitted for radiated emissions test report, MPE
calculations, antenna data sheets, and an updated user manual showing addition of this
antenna.

User manual additions were written in red type for ease of location.

If you have questions or need further information, please call the undersigned.
Sincerely,

T.N. Cokenias
Agent for Breezecom Ltd.

tel: 650-726-1263 fax: 650-726-1252 tom@tncokenias.org



